C/‘\* MRKS AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THROTTLE AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THROTTLE AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE

LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the

changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the financial statements.
Information other than the financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.
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The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

onsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
lated to going concern and using the going
date the Company or to cease

In preparing the financial statements, management is resp
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters re
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liqui
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedt{res that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

sis of accounting
related to events
a going

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern bha
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

structure and content of the financial statements, including the

e Evaluate the overall presentation,
ying transactions and events

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underl
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
f a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
ive materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
Its of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
makes it probable that the economic decisions 0
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitat
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resu
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

among other matters, the planned scope

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
ficant deficiencies in internal control

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signi
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in para 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

a)
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of changes in equity, Cash Flow Statement and the Notes to Accounts dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

c)

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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e) On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from

being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of Internal financlal controls over financial reporting of the company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer our separate Report in “Annexure-B” to this report.

r matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

g) With respect to the othe
nion and to the best of

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opi
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

There was no material impact of pending litigation which would impact its financial position
as on March 31, 2024;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;
e There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which .
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.
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» The Company has not declared/paid dividend during the year, accordingly compliance u/s 123 of
the Act is not applicable to the company.

« Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 01,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable

for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For MRKS And Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 023711N

Kamal Ahuja
(Partner)

M. No. 505788
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024

UDIN: ) YS0ST18 8 BKBG SS 6406
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF THROTTLE
AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH

31,2024

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our

report of even date)

ation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the

To the best of our inform
d by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

books of account and records examine

i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, plant and equipment, '
(B) The Company have recorded intangible assets and intangible assets under development in the

financial statement.

(b) The Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification of the Property, plant and equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company

and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties (which are included under the head

‘Property, plant and equipment’) and hence reporting under clause 3A)(i)c) is not applicable.
{d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as

amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management
were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory and inventory is

verified on a periodical basis.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate, at
any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii) (a) (A) The Company has given loan to fellow subsidiary, Directors and their relative of the Company in
respect of which requisite information is as below. The Company has not made investments in, provided
any guarantee and security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year. The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.

(B)' Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanation
provided to us, the company has pr ,\(idgg:loan to its wholly owned subsidiary. Detail of which is as
under: WSO
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iv)

v)

Particulars 7 - | ) Loan (Amount in INR)

Aggregate amount during the year
-Fellow Subsidiary

-Director

-Relative of Director R T S

Balance outstanding at the balance sheet date
-Fellow Subsidiary(including interest)

-Former Director*
-Relative of Former Director*

1,96,96,276
43,22,003
2,13,167 o S

*Director upto September 24,2023

{b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year are, prima facie, not

prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at
the balance sheet date.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
3(iii)(e) is not applicable.

(f) The company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loans either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to Promoters, related parties during the audit
period.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has opening balance of loans to
parties covered under Section-185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, where provisions of the same
are complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the

Order are not applicable.

vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section

(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company.
Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, as applicable, to
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess and other
statutory dues are in arrears, as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, as at March 31, 2024, there are no amount payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax
or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute.

no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have heen surrenderad or

viii) There were
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of

ix)
interest thereon to any lender.
(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.
(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are outstanding term loans at
the beginning of the year, which has been fully paid during the year.
{d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.
(e) Since, the company does not have any subsidiary, accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) is not
applicable to the company.
(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.

x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) and do not have any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b)

of the Order is not applicable.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud

Xi)
by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the

period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As informed, there is no complaint received from whistle blower by the Company during the year
(and upto the date of this report), and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) is not applicable to the

company.

xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is in
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parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable Ind AS.

xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system
and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013..

(b) Since, internal audit is not applicable to the company as per Section-138 of Companies Act 201

hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable .

xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause

3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses Rs. 2,95,32,372.5'6 during the financial year covered by our audit
and has Incurred cash losses Rs. 3,25,10,000 In the ImmedIately financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor of the company during the year,

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due.

xx) The provision of Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company, accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) is not applicable.
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xxi) As per section 129 of Companies Act 2013 and Ind-AS 110 ‘Consolidated Financial Statement’ provisions
is not applicable to the company at the time of preparation of financial statement.

For MRKS And Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 023711N

Kamal Ahuja
(Partner)

M. No. 505788
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024

UDIN: 75057188 BK BGSS6HO 6
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF THROTTLE
;\fch:)SzPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH
, 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on other Legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of THROTTLE AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the company of as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s IFCoFR includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of.the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
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transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being
made only In accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limlitations of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not he detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that IFCoFR may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For MRKS And Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 023711N

Kamal Ahuja
(Partner)

M. No. 505788
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024

UDIN: 94505788 BKRGSSEY D 6
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
(CIN: UT4900KA2016PTCO85161)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)y

As at 5 at
Motes  31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 12,772 14,175
Other intangible assets 5 3,406 3,494
Intangible asset under development 5 33,722 26,120
Financial assets
Other financial assets 7 2,326 2,712
Deferred tax asset (net) 27 7,586 4,857
Other non-current assets
b Non Current Tax Assets 8 - 221 222
Total non-current assets 60,034 51,582

Current assets

Inventories 9 10,775 5,383
Financial assets

Trade receivables 6 9,661 25,411
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,169 5,172

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 1 780 -
Loans 12 24,862 55,567
Other current assets 13 20,050 16,212
Total current assets 67,297 107,745
Total assets 127,331 159,327

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity share capital 14 1,563 1,563
Other equity 15 105,015 145,631
Total equity 106,577 147,194
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Provisions 16 533 2,025
Total non-current liabilities 533 2,025

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Trade payables - 17

i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,938 1,539

ii) total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro enterprise and small
enterprise . 8,236 1,789
Other financial liabilities 18 7,250 5,619
Other current liabilities 19 T 681 932
Provisions 16 117 180
Total current liabilities 20,221 10,108
Total liabilities 20,754 12,133
Total equity and liabilities 127,331 159,327

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date’", (\ A ¢ o

For MRKS and Associate
Chartered Accountant:
FR

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

Surinder Kumar Aery Sarath Gudlavalleti
Director Director
DIN:02430754 DIN:09306434

Kama
Partner
Membership No. 505788

————
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi Place: Bangalore
Date: May 24, 2024 Date: May 24, 2024 Date: May 24, 2024

UbIN: 2US0ST38RKBGSS6YD 6
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74000KA2016PTCO85161)

statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Income
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses
Total expenses

Profit /(Loss) before tax
Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax
Total income tax expense

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings / (Loss) per share for profit attributable to the Equity holders
Basic earnings /(loss) per share (INR)
Diluted earnings /(loss) per share (INR)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For MRKS and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Year ended

‘(aar endad

Notes 315t March, 2024 315t March, 2027
20 12,897 31,179
21 2,267 7,240

15,164 44,499
22 * 7,959 12,244
23 21,290 35,615
24 10 929
25 2,687 1,772
26 28,508 35,132
60,453 91,703
(45,289) (47,204)
27 é .
27 2,818 3,001
2,818 3,001
(42,472) (44,203)
1,944 (133)
(89) 43
1,855 (135)
1,855 (135)
(40,617) (44,333)
30
(271.82) (311.02)
(271.82) (311.02)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

Partner
Membership N

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024

Surinder Kumar Aery
Director
DIN:02430754

=

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024

Sarath Gudlavalleti
Director
DIN:09306434

Place: Bangalore
Date: May 24, 2024
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74000KA2016PTC085161)

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particualrs
Cash flow from operating activities

Year ended
31st March, 2024

‘faar anded
315t March, 2023

Profit/(Loss) before tax (45,289) (47,204)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses 2,687 1,172
Finance cost 10 919
Interest income (2,239) 12,273)
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 13,071 12,917
Forex Loss/ (Gain) S 7 . (52)
Gain on sale of investment (28) (1,27%)
Operating loss before working capital changes (31,783) (35,735)
Changes in working capital

Movement in trade payables 8,839 3,040
Movement in inventories (5,392) (4,397)
Movement in trade receivables 2,679 (12,229
Movement in other current liabilities (301) (2,935)
Movement in provisions 388 525
Movement in other financial liabilities 1,632 (21,203)
Movement in other financial assets 387 (1,749)
Movement in other non current assets (264) (154)
Movement in other bank balances (780) -
Movement in other current assets (3,838) (14,923)
Cash used in from operations (28,433) (97,019)
Income tax (paid)/ refund (net) 265 -
Net cash flow used in from operating activities (A) (28,168) (97,019)
Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (1,195) (12,711)
Intangible asset under development (7,602) (26,120)
Net Investment in Mutual Funds -

Proceeds from repayment received on loans given/ Loans given 30,705 (55,567)
Proceeds from sale of Mutual Funds : 28 1,873
Interest received 2,239 2,223
Net cash flow generated/ (used in) investing activities (B) 24,175 (90,302)
Cash flow from Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital - 200,000
Proceeds from borrowings 2,500
Repayment of borrowings - (9,086)
Interest paid (10) (929)
Net cash flow generated/ (used in) from financing activities (C) (10) 192,485
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (4,003) 5,164
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5,172 8
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,169 5,172
Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 10)

Balances with banks

On current accounts 1,169 2,672
Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months - 2,500
Total cash and bank balances at end of the year 1,169 5,172

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For MRKS and Assogiates o
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
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Date: May 24, 2024
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Date: May 24, 2024

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 24, 2024
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Throttle Acrospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900KA2016PTC085161)

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

For the year ended 31 March 2024 31st March, 2024

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of shares Amount
Balance as at 1 April 2023 156,250 1,563
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 3
Balance as at 31 March 2024 156,250 1,563
For the year ended 31 March 2023 31st March, 2023

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of shares Amount
Balance as at 1 April 2022 62,500 625
Changes in equity share capital during the year 93,750 938
Balance as at 31 March 2023 156,250 1,563

(B) Other equity

Reserve and Other items of
Particulars i Gther . Total
Retained Earni Comprehensive
- etained Earnings Income
Balance as at 1 April 2022 o (9,093) - (9,093)
(9,093) - (9,093)
Loss for the year ’ (44,203) - (44,203)
Other comprehensive income - (135) (135)
Total Comprehensive Income (44,338) - (44,333)
Securities premium 199,063 - 199,063
Balance as at 31 March 2023 145,631 - 145,631
Reserve and Other items of
Surpl
Particulars urpRus Othe . Total
. c. Comprehensive
Retained Earnings
Income
Balance as at 1 April 2023 (53,431) - (53,431)
(53,431) - (53,431)
Loss for the year (42,472) - (42,472)
Other comprehensive income 1,855 - o 1,855
Total Comprehensive Income (40,617) - ~ (40,617)
[Securities premium 199,063 199,063
Balance as at 31 March 2024 105,015 - 105,015
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For MRKS and Associates = For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants, Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
FRN No. 023711N
Kam
Partner N ()’/0/ Surinder Kumar Aery Sarath Gudlavalleti
Membership No. 505788\\\&_ Director Director
DIN:02430754 DIN:09306+434
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi Place: Bangalore
Date: May 24, 2024 Date: May 24, 2024 Date: May 24, 2024
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900KA2016PTCO85161)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

1 General Information
Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited (‘Company’) is domiciled in India and was incorporated on 8th January 2016 under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable in India. Its registered and principal office of business is located at No.659, MV5 Arcade, Sth Main
Road, OMBR Layout, B.Channasandra, Bengaluru - 560043 . The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing & service aof
drones being used in applications like agriculture, defence , geo survey, medical etc.

2 Significant accounting policies
Significant accounting policies adopted by the company are as under:

21 Basis of Preparation

Q@) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31" March 2024 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under !
the section 133 of the Act, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(b) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the following material items
that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:-
i) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial instruments)

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Entity’s operating cycle and other critaria set out in
the Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Entity has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition, the company presents an
additional balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period when there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, a
retrospective restatement, or a reclassification of items in financial statements.

(<) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the
year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying
financial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a
periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any
future years affected. Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgments.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment
property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Entity and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-
progress’.
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: UT4900KA2016PTCO85161)

Notet forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amount ih INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Entity has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of Its property, plant and ecquiprent
recognized as at 1 April 2021 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the proparty, plant
and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives
The Entity depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimatad
useful lives of assets are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful life
Leasehold improvement* 5 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures = 10 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers:

-Servers 6 years
-End user devices such as, desktops, laptops etc. 3 years

* Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease period, which corresponds with the useful lives of the assets.

Based on the technical experts assessment of useful life, certain items of property plant and equipment are being depraciated over
useful lives different from the prescribed useful lives under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Management believes that such
estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on
sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may
be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in Statement of
Profit and Loss under ‘Other Income'.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, as appropriate.

2.3 Research & Development Costs:
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is
recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

«the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

«the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

othe ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

<how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

« the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the intangiblt
asset; and

sthe ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the irtangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete, and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of
expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

2.4 Other Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Entity has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as at 1 April
2021 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets.

The Entity amortized Iintangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of
intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets Useful life
Computer Softvare 10 Years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for Impalrment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortization perfod and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite usefut life are reviewed at least
at each financlal year end,
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Throttle Aetospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: 174000KA2016PTCOR5161)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year
(Amount in INR thoueands, unless otherwise stated)

ended 31 March 2024

2.5 Forelgn Currency Transactions

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are
operates (‘the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian ru

functional and presentation currency.

measured using the currency of the primary econamie environment in which the entity

pee (INR), which is also the parent company’s

(b) Transactions and balances
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recor
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the d
n exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recogni

ded by applying to the foreign currency amount the ezchange rate
ate of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in
foreig sed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end

and the exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions.

2.6 Fair value measurement
The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

orderly transaction between market

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
hat the transaction to sell the asset

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption t!
or transfer the liability takes place either:
» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability accessible to the Entity.

wihich sufficient data are available to measure

The Entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
unobservable inputs. The Entity's management

fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
determines the policies and procedures for fair value measurement such as derivative instrument.

disclosed in the Standalone financial statements are categorized within the

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the

whole:
» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an

amount that reflects the consideration to which the Entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods cr services. The Entity
has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before

transferring them to the customer.

Sale of goods

point in time when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the
evenue are net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the
have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.
consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as r
rebates, goods and service tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to

the entity and specific criteria have been met as described below.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of indirect
taxes, trade allowances, rebates and amounts collected on behalf of third parties and is not recognised in instances where there is
uncertainty with regard to ultimate collection. In such cases revenue is recognised on reasonable certainty of collection.

In respect of above, the amounts received in advance are reflected in the Balance sheet under "Other Current and Non-current

Liabilities” as “Revenue received in advance”.

Other Income
The company recognises income on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate collection of the same lacks reasonable certainity,

revenue recognition is postponed to the extent revenue is reasonably certain and can be reliably measured. Interest Income is
recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant

uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exlsts,

Scanned with OKEN Scanner




Vhiattle pernspuc Systeine Private Uimiod
AR G Y A R TR LAY
Higtoe Do prittag qoset ol Ahe fiiven tnt sdhiwmbras 0o 108 2 Enaed W Marels J504

Phivwnint fr 0B (hagesindsardecs eAbsconse stated;
K Tewes
Tiw mapeiisn 1ol (he yanr, rompilslng corient (as hnd Aeterckd Lay, are fivludad in thd dstariinationn of 11 nnt grolie oe lyes (or the
et
) Currert ineoime Yy
Citirent Vas wessts pnd UBLII G Kb s secrhd A0 868 Aot &rphetad 1o G cer sy mrad (am or pald 15 W Caution wothnrities. fhe

Var (RIS 80 Uhi Daus s 1, Firinite V66 mrraniot Are (hise 1Ea8 Are 690t ar bt ant bty anaetnd, 4l W ragrting dsta in Ha

paitete ey tie Ftily oppmtes a0 gerierates V3 abla 100 e

() Lietetred thy
Ontoned Var 16 proyided In (8], using the Gatance deet spnrnach, on tamparary diffarancas rising bat pann the tar hioes of avers

T2 15 At aermrted (or (i arises from initig reeognition

wnd Habiilites nnd 10wl cartygitg arrviet s 16 finandiat stataments, Geferre

time ol the transartion affeets asither

tie that At ¢

ol mnmeet e nbitity I n tennsaction othar than a bristoess 2ol

Accniting ol o Vavable profit itas \nse). Ueterred 13y (s detarmined ueing tay rates (and lans) that Wi heen enacted or
sl nnit 1ally enacted by the end of \he year 304 are erpecred 16 agply vhen the related Aplarrad ineome tas geuet |5 realiond or the
dnterred i nme thy Habllity 18 settiad

Datrteed Vs wssmts are recognived for all deductitie temporacy differsnces and uouamd tar loswes only I it s geohable th

Varalile anviants will Le nuallable 4n ubilize thaovs tempnracy differences and

Wanagement pecdodically evalustes positions 1aven In 137 retuens with raspect to situations in which apglicable taz requlation is
4 £ P 7

silijaet Ao Interpretation, It estaliishes provislans where appropriate on the bass of anounts espected 1o he gald to the taz

authorlties

The ety offsets deferred 1as assets and deferred 1z liabilities If and onty If 1t has a legally enforceable right tg set off current tas
nesarls mnd current 1ar labilities sand the deferred tar assets and deferred tas labilities relate to income taszes leviad by the same
tasation authatity on efther the same tazable entity or different tazatls entities which Intend either to settle current taz liabilitias
A mssett an a nel Lasts, of 10 tealiwe the assats and wttle the (labilitles simultanequsly, in esch future period in which significant
amnunte of deferred 1ar abilitles or aswets are espected to be wttled or recoyered,
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79 Lonses
i lenwe 1 defined a5 *a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of

time in exchange for consideration’,

Clazsification of leases

The Company enters Into leasing arrangements for various aswets, The assessment of the leaswe is bawed on several factors, including,
but not Limited to, transfer of ovmership of leased aswet at end of lease term, lessee’s option to extend/purchase etc,
Fecognition and Initlal meazurement

A lense commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of -use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use
st s measured at cost, vihich s made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease (If any), and any lease payments made

In advance of the leawe commencement date (net of any incentives received).

Subsequent meazurement

The Company depreclates the right-of -use assats on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the 2arlier of the end
of the uselul life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company alwo assesses the right-of-use asset for
Impalrment when such Indicators est. At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value
of the leags payments unpald at that date, discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate 1s readily available or
this Company's Incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed
pagments (including In substance fixed payments) and variable payments based on an indes or rate. Subsequent ta initial
measurement, the liabllity will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest, It is re-measured to reflect any
reassesunent or modification, or If there are changes in in-substance fixzd payments. When the lease liability 1s re-measuried, the

corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Company has elected 1o account for short-tenn leasis using the practical expedients. Instead of recognising 4 fight-af-use asset
ond leaze liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an e4pensy In statement of profit and (oss o a stralght-tine
basly wrer thee leays term,

AT
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Throttle Aerospace Systams Privata Limitad

(CIN: U 74200KA2016PTCORS16Y)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year endad 31 Mareh 2024
(Amount in INR thausands, unless othenvise tated)

2,10 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net reatisable value,
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted far as follovs:

Raw materials, packaging materials and stores and spare parts are valued at lower of cost and nat realizable value, Cost includes
purchase price, (excluding those subsequently recoverable by the Entity from the concerned ravenue authorities), frelaht Inwards and
other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and condition. In determining the cost, welghted

average cost methed is used.

Work in progress, manufactured finished goods and traded goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost of work
in progress and manufactured finished goods is determined on the weighted average basis and comprises direct material, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing these inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of traded goods is
determined on a weighted average basis.

Provision of obsolescence on inventories is considered on the basis of management’s estimate based on demand and market of the
inventories.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on item by item basis.
2.11  Impairment of non-financial assets

The Entity assesses at each year end whether there is any objective evidence that a non financial asset or a Entity of non financial
assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Entity estimates the asset’s recoverable amount and the amount of impairment
loss.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized
in Statement of Profit and Loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the Entity considers that there are no realistic prospects
of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current’ market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are Entityed together into the smallest Entity of assets that generates cash in flows from continuing use
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Entitys of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

2.12  Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance

sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

The Entity records a provision for dec costs. Dec issioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs
to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognized as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are
discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is
expensed as incurred and recognized in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of
dec issioning are reviewed lly and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate
applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Entity
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2,13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits net of bank averdrart
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and short-term deposits
net of bank overdraft,
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

{CIN: U74900KA201 &PTCO8S181)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year endad 11 Mareh 2024
{Amount in INR thousands, unlese otherwise slated)

2,14 Financial instruments
A financial inctrument 1 any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 4 finanelal lability or aquity Instrument of

another entity.

) Financial assets

Q] Initial recognition and measurement
AY initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at (alr vatue through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, Transaction costs of financlal assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

i) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are classified in following categories:
a) at amontized cost; or
b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or
) at fair value through profit or loss.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using
the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling
the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FYOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCl, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to
Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as
at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Entity may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value. The Entity makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Entity decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Entity may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and loss.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Entity applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost and FVOCI.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Entity determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months
after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Entity in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity
is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life
of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably,
then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payment is more than 30 days past
due,
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(CIN: U74900KA2016PTCO85161)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

ECL impairment loss allowance (of reversal) recognized duting the year {5 recognized as eypense/income In the statement of profit
and loss. n balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost Is presented as an allowance, f,a. a5 an Integral part of
the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet, The allowance rediices the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write
off criteria, the Entity does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

(iv) Derecognition of financlal assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or
b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financfal asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash

flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset Is derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset is transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

) Allowance for doubtful debts:
When determining the lifetime expected credit losses for trade receivables, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information
and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

(b) Financial liabilities

i) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financfal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and at amortized
cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

(ii) Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Derecognition .
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance costs.

(c) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Entity or the counterparty.
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Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

215 Employee Benefits

(a) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expacted to be settled wholly within 12 manths after the
end of the year in which the employees render the related service are recognized In respect of employees’ sarvicas up to the and of
the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be pald when the liabilitles are settled, The liabilitias ara presentad as
current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(b) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
) Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Entity has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Entity does not carry any further obligations, apart
from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee’s State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' state insurance scheme is made to the regulatory authorities,
where the company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Entity does not
carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(ii) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: The Entity provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the ‘Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees in accordance writh
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary. The Entity's liability is
actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the
other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

Compensated Absences: Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost
of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the
year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end
are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Entity's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit
method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they
arise.

Leaves under define benefit plans can be encashed only on discontinuation of service by employee.

2.16  Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the company (after deducting
preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends
relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of
shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of
the parent company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17  Government Grants:
Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received. The Company accounts for its entitlement in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual
basis in the period in which the matching costs are incurred.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for
(Amaunt in INR thousands, unless otherwite stated)

the year ended 31 March 2024

218 Corporate Soclal Responsibility:

CSR Provistons is not applicable
threchald limit of a) Net worth not more than five hundred crore rupee
ive crore rupees tn the current assessment year

as por section 135 of the companies Act 2013, since the company fs not falling under the balow

s or b) Turnover Is not more than one thotsand crore rupees of

¢) Net profit is not more than f

2.40  Internal Audit:+
As pet section 138 of the companies Act 2013,the threshold limit for applicability of Internal Audit (1A) are a) Turnover is not more
than two hundied crore rupees of 1) Outstanding loans is not more than one hundred crore rupees. Both conditions are not fulfilled by

the company. Hence, 1A is not applicable to the company.

2.20  Rounding off amounts
rounded off to the nearest thousands as per requirement of

All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been

Schedule 111 of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

3 Significant accounting judg t s and p
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the Entitying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years.

31 Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the year end date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The Entity based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Entity. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(a) Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unu:
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is requ
can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxal

sed tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
ired to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
ble profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Entity neither have any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available that could partly support the
recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Entity has determined that it cannot recognize deferred tax

assets on the tax losses carried forward except for the unabsorbed depreciation (Refer Note 27).

(b) Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits and leave encashment)
The cost of the defined benefit plans such as gratuity and leave encashment are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial

valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each year end.

he discount and salary growth rate. The discount rate is based upon the market yields available on
date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of
r relevant factors on long term basis. For details refer Note 31.

The principal assumptions are tl
government bonds at the accounting
inflation, seniority, promotion and othe

@cc
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Gross block j Depreciation Net block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the year As at As at

1 April 2023 Adjustments 31 March 2024 1 April 2023 Y 31 March 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Owned assets
Leasehold Improvement 2,201 2,201 224 418 642 1,559 1,977
Electrical Fittings 533 9 543 48 103 151 392 436
Plant and Machinery 8,315 600 8,915 889 540 1,429 7,486 7,426
Furniture and Fixtures 1,162 173 1,335 197 127 324 1,010 965
Office Equipment 941 72 1,014 174 183 357 657 762
Computers 2,691 - 2,691 775 775 1,550 1,141 1,916
Motor Vehicles 913 913 334 108 442 471 579
Tools and Equipment 63 63 2 4 6 56 60
Total 16,818 855 17,673 2,642 2,259 4,901 12,772 14,176

- Gross block - Depreciation = Net block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the year As at As at

1 April 2022 Adjustments 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 y 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Owned assets
Leasehold Improvement - 2,201 2,201 - 224 224 1,977 =
Electrical Fittings - 533 533 - 48 48 486 b
Plant and Machinery 4,442 3,873 8,315 513 377 889 7,426 3,930
Furniture and Fixtures 294 868 1,162 107 89 197 965 186
Office Equipment 125 816 I 51 123 174 768 74
Computers 385 2,306 2,691 242 533 775 1,916 143
Motor Vehicles 913 - 913 225 108 334 579 s838
Tools and Equipment - 63 63 - 2 2 60 -

-

Total 6,159 10,659 — 16,818 1,138 1,504 2,642 14,176 5,021
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

5 Other intangible assets

Gross block Amortisation Met block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the vear As at As at As at
1 April 2023 Adjustments 31 March 2024 1 April 2023 y 31 March 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Computer Software 4,426 340 4,766 932 428 1,359 3,406 3,494
Total 4,426 340 4,766 932 428 1,359 3,406 3,494
Gross block — Amortisation Net block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the vear As at As at As at
1 April 2023 Adjustments 31 March 2024 1 April 2023 Y 31 March 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2623
Intangible asset under development 26,120 7,602 33,722 - b = = 33,722 25,120
Total 26,120 7,602 33,722 - - - 33,722 26,120
Gross block : o Amortisation Net block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the year As at As at As at
1 April 2022 Adjustments 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 y 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Computer Software 2,374 2,052 4,426 658 274 932 3,494 1,715
Total 2,374 2,052 4,426 658 274 932 3,494 1,715
Gross block B ~Amortisation Net block
As at Additions/ As at As at For the vea As at As at As at
1April 2022 Adjustments 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 YEar 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Intangible asset under development -
- 26,120 26,120 - - - 26,120 =
Total i 26,120 26,120 . - - 26,120 -
Intangible asset under development-Ageing Schedule FY 24
Less than 1year |1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Project 1n Progress 7,602 26,120 - - 33,722
Project Temporanly suspended - . - - -
Intangible asset under development-Ageing Schedule FY 23
Less than 1year |1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Project 1n Progress 26,120 - - - 26,120
Project Temporanly suspended - - - -
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

€ Trade receivabley Current

31st March, 2024
Secured, conwidenad vood -

31st March, 2023

Unyecured
Conviderad wood 9,661 25,411
Lonmdered doubtful 32,881 19,810
Lenv-Provision tor Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
3} Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk (32,881) (19,810)
#)  Lews : Provision for Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - .
Tredit impaired
Lexs @ Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
9,661 25,411
Farther classifred ax
Recehable from relatad parties (Refer footnote | & Refer Note 32) N 786
Receivable from others 9,661 24,625
9,661 25,411

Footnote:- The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.

#Ageing of Trade Receivables
T31st march, 2024 31st March, 2024 Current
i Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts
C] Particulars Particulars Unbilled Dues Not Due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 More than T
i months - 1year years years 3 years otal
i (i) Undisputed Trade receivables |
11i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - considered good : 2 4,175 5,486 2,601
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Ju Undisputed Trade Receivables -which have significant -which have significant increase in |
jincrezse in credit sk credit risk - 5,486 13,082 8,631 5,681 32,881
i (iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
{ {1ii; Ungisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - credit impaired =
{ (iv) Disputed Trade
{1w; Dispuned Trage Receivables-considered good Receivables-considered good b
3 (v) Disputed Trade Receivables -
] Daspuied Trade Receivables - which have significant which have significant increase in
jInCrease in credit fisk. credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
i) Dispuied Trage Receivables - aredit impaired credit impaired -
Less: Provision for bad and
Lese: Frovision for bad and doubtful debts (Disputed + doubtful debts (Disputed +
Undisputed; Undisputed) - - (5,48a) (13,082) (8,a31) (5.081)
- - 4,175 5,486 : s N
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

315t March, 2023 31st March, 2023 Current
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts
Particutars Particulars Unbilled Dues Not Due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 Mora than —
months - 1 year years years 3 years ot
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
{i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - considered good 19,719 5,692 25,411
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables |
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -which have significant -which have significant increase in I
increase in cradit risk credit risk 5,692 8,437, 5,431 251 19,3101
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables |
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - credit impaired . 8,
(iv) Disputed Trade
{ivi Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good Receivables-considered good - 8
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - i
{v: Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant which have significant increase in
{increase in credit risk credit risk -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
ivi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired credit impaired s -
Less: Provision for Allowance for
Less: Provision for Allowance for bad and doubtful debts bad and doubtful debts (Disputed
{Disputed « Undisputed) + Undisputed) . (5,692) (8,437) (5,431) (251) (19,310)
- 19,719 5,692 - - - 25,411
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Notes forming part of the financial stataments for the year ended 31 March 2074
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7 Othet financial assets

Security Deposits

Deposits with Banks with maturity perfod more than 12 months(* -
Includes 70.00 thousand kept as Fixed Deposits against Bank
Guarantee)

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

8 Other non-current assets
TDS Receivable
Total other non-current other assets

9 Inventories

Raw material in stock (At cost)

313t March, 2024

33t March, 2923

2,238 2,677

70 71

12 4

- 727,}26” 7727,712

31st March, 2024

315t March, 2023

221

272

221

222

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

10,775

5,323

10,775

5,333
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atements for the year ended 31 March 2024
nds, unless otherwise stated)

10 Cash and cash equivalents 31st March, 2024

315t March, 2023

Balances with banks:
in current accounts 1,169
Fixed deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months »

2,671
2,590

1,169

5,172

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one to three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the

Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents 31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Balances with banks:

On current accounts 1,169 2,672
Fixed deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - 2,500
1,169 5,172
1,169 5,172

11 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but 780
less than 12 months from balance sheet date

780

12 Loans (Refer Note 32) 31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Secured, considered good
Loans to related party

Loan to director
Unsecured, considered good

Loans to related party 19,696 50,401
Loan to relative of director 213 213
Loan to director 4,322 4,322
24,231 54,936

Other loans
Loans to Employee 631 631
631 631
Total 24,862 55,567

*Ceased to be as Director during the year

13 Other current assets 31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Advance recoverable 7,518 3.17§
Prepaid Expenses 152 543
Balance with Government authorities 12,380 ?;E‘b
PLI Incentive Receivable - - 6),.2 :;

20,050
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14

(L}

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Equity share espital
Eaquity shates

Authorized

160,000 Equity Shares of Re, 10 each

Issued, subscribed and pald up_
156,250 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Total

Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of

the year

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

_ Mt March, 2024 313t Parch, 7023

~ 1,600 1,600
1,600 1,600
1,943 3
1,543 1,543
315t March, 2024 315t March, 2973
Number of
e Amount Number of sharas Amaunt
shares
156,250 1,563 62,500 525
. . 93,750 3%
156,250 1,563 156,250 1,563

Equity Shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. They entitle
the holders to participate in dividends and dividend, if any declared is payable in Indian Rupees. The dividend propased by the Board of Birectors is subject to the approvat

of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by holding Company/ultimate holding Company and/ or their subsidiaries/
Neosky India Ltd, the holding Company

93,750 equity shares of Rs.10 each on 24th May 2022

31st March, 2024 313t March, 2023

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of the shareholder

Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each fully paid

Neosky India Ltd
Nagendran Kandasamy
Nischitha Madhu

Pinkin Consultancy Pvt Ltd
Shashikumar R

93,750 93,730

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Number of % of holding % of holding in the

shares in the class  Number of shares class

93,750 60 93,750 &0
25,000 16 25,000 16
12,500 8 12,500 3
15,625 10 15,625 10
9,375 6 9,375 6
156,250 100 156,250 100

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above

shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.
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Notes

forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024

(Amonnt in INR thousands, unlecs otherwics stated)

[

Detalls of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
% Change
S. No Promoter name No. Of % of total durlng (!he No. Of Shares % of total % Change during
Shares shares shares the year
year

1 |Neosky India Ltd# 93,750 60 60
2 [Nagendran Kandasamy* (16) 25,000 16 (24)
3 [Nischitha Madhu® (8) 12,500 8| 12)
4 [Pinkin Consultancy Pvt Ltd* (10) 15,625 10j (15)
S |Shashil R* (6) 9,375 6 9
Total . - 20 62,500 40, (60)

## Holding Company
*Ceased during the year

(vi) No class of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding tha current

year end.

(vil)  No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current year end.

15

Other equity

Surplus/(deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Surplus/(deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance
Add: Net loss for the current year
Add: Securities premium

Less: Re-measurement loss on post employment benefit obligation (net of tax)
Closing balance

Securities premium

Total other equity

DASS
W N

(NEW DELHI |

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(94,048) (53,431)
(94,048) (53,431)

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(53,431) (9,093)
(42,472) (44,203)
(1,855) 135
(94,048) (53,431)
199,063 199,063
105,015 145,631
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Throttle Anraspace Systems Private Limited

{CIN: L174200KA2D1APTCORS16Y)

Notet forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3 March 2024
(Amaunt in INR thousands, imless otherwise aated)

16 Provistons

Provision for employes benefits (Refer note 32)
Proviston for gratuity (unfunded)

Provision for bonus

Provision for leave encashment (unfunded)

Total Provisions

e Noveurrent e Currant
Y1at Mareh 31 March e
Mo aony MMereh 201 31 daeh 1011
533 2,025 10 Y
! ° 90 13
1" 17
533 7,025 Ti7 5
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900KA2016PTCO85161)
Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Current
31st March,

17 Trade payables 2024 31 March 2023
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,938 1,539
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises* 8,236 1,789
Total trade payables 12,173 3,327
*Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under MSMED Act based on the information available writh the Company:

Particulars 31st March, | 31 March
2024 2023

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:

Principal 3,938 1,539

Interest - 9

Total - -

(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSMED Act.

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

Trade Payables ageing schedule

31st March, 2024 Current

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment
Unbilled Dues| Payables Not Less than 1 More than 3
Due 1-2 years | 2-3years Total
year years
(i) MSME - - 3,938 - - - 3,938
(ii) Disputed dues - MSME - = - - - - -
(iii) Others - - 7,264 563 281 - 127 8,236
(iv)Disputed  dues - - - - - - - -
Others
Total - - 11,202 563 281 127 12,173
31 March 2023 Current

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Particulars Unbilled Payables Not Less than 1 More than 3
Dues Due 1-2 years| 2-3years Total
year years

(i) MSME - - 1,539 - - - 1,539
(ii) Disputed dues - MSME - - . . - = =
(iii) Others - - 1,789 - - - 1,789
(iv)Disputed  dues - - - - - - - -
Others

Total - - 3,327 - - - 3,327

(NEW DELH) <)
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900KA2016PTCO85181)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

18 Other financial liabilities 31st March, 2024 31 March 2023
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost
Employees Salary Payable 7,241 5,609
MSME Interest Payable 9 9
Total other financial liabilities 7,250 5,619

31st March, 2024

31 March 2023

19 Other current liabilities
Statutory due payable 289 622
Reimbursement to KMP 62 94
Reimbursement to Others 37 17
Advance from customer 293 248
Total other current liabilities 681 982
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
(CIN: U74900KA2016PTC085161)

Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

20 Revenue from operations

21

22

23

24

25

Revenue from contracts with customers (Refer Note 36)

«Sale of goods

Other operating revenue
Total revenue from operations

Other income

Forex gain/loss

Gain on sale of investment

Interest on fixed deposits

Interest on income tax refund

Interest on inter-corporate deposits
PLI received from MOCA for FY 2021-22
Total other income

Cost of material consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Transferred to Research & Development (Intangible asset under development)

Less: Transferred to Servicing Drones

Less: Transferred to Demo Drones(Capitalised)
Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of material consumed

Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances
Staff welfare expenses

Contribution to provident fund

Gratuity expenses

Recruitment expenses

Contribution to ESIC

Employee labour welfare fund

Total employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Interest on borrowing

Interest on corporate loan borrowed
Loan prepayment charges

Other Finance Cost

Interest on delay in payment of taxes
MSME interest expense

TDS - late filing fee

Total finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation (Refer Note 04)

Amortizatfon (Refer Note 05)
Total deprecfation and amortization expense

NEW DELHI) %

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

12,897 37,259
12,897 37,259
12,897 37,259

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

: 58
28 1,873
44 108
11 3
2,184 2,112
- 3,086
2,267 7,240

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

5,383 986
21,963 48,953
(7,602) (23,137)

(411) -
(600) (3,176)
(10,775) (5,383)

7,959 18,244

7,959 18,244

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

19,058 31,438
926 2,346
884 989
370 608
. 156

50 75
1 3
21,290 35,615

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

305
5
256

229
9
124

929

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

2,259 1,504
428 274
2,687 1,778
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
(CIN: U74900KA2016PTC085161)

Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

26 Other expenses

Advertisement expenses

Bank charges

Business promotion expenses

Business support services

Communication, broadband and internet expenses
Computer repairs & maintenance

Discount allowed

Donation

Electrical & fitting charges

Electricity and water charges

Freight & transportation - selling and distribution expenses

Insurance - drones

Insurance - vehicle

Interest paid on PF

Legal and professional charges
Membership,online subscription fees & software fees
Office expenses

Other administrative Expenses
Pooja expenses

Postage and courier

Printing & stationery

Provision for bad & doubtful debts
Rates & taxes

Rent expenses

Round off

Security charges

Tender participation fee

Testing chargesR & D

Travel with lodging & accomodation
Vehicle maintenance

Warranty Expenses

Forex gain/loss

Website development charges
Total other expenses

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

170 271
62 354
691 1,274
1,800 3,315
85 105
45 102
95 .
: 50
36 107
368 27
228 123
. 24
13 9
- 1
2,492 3,959
598 715
412 1,108
499 12
5 32
54 403
153 245
13,071 12,917
266 218
2,903 2,413
(0) (0)
479 270
- 12
190 196
3,086 6,129
76 184
41 -
7 =
13 7
28,308 34,788

“Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exclusive of Goods and Service tax)

As auditor:
Statutory audit
Total

27 Income Tax and Deferred Tax
(A) Deferred tax relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)
On provision for doubtful debts

On property, plant and equipment
On provision for employee benefits
Total

Recognised in Other comprehensive income
On provision for employee benefits-1
Total

Total Deferred tax assets / (Liabilities)

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

200

350

200

350

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

8,549 5,151
(1,103) (820
141 438
7,586 4,769
- 89
N 89
7,586 4,857
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
(CIN: U74900KA2016PTC085161)
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

28

29

Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
30 April 2023(INR)

For the year ended
31 March 2023(INR)

Raw materials

usD

1,203

12,654

EURO

153

Expenditure in foreign currency:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
30 April 2023(INR)

For the year ended
31 March 2023(INR)

Online-Subscription

UsD

0.2

21

160

i ,,_{ IEW DELHI)
%
\ c%/'ﬁd
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited
{TIN UT4000K A0 KPTCORS 1Y)

Notes forming part of the financial statements ot the yeat ehded 31 March 2024

(Amnubt in INR thoueands, unlbse othanwiee statad)

0

Earnings’ (Lots) pet share

Bastc earnings /(loss) pet share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the yaar attributable to equity holders of tha company by the vieightad average nimbiar of

equity ehares sutetanding during the year,

Diluted earnings /{loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss attributable to equity holders of the Company (after adjusting for Intarest on the convertibls
preference shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that viould ba lssued on conversinn

of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares,

The following reflects the income and share data uted in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
Weighted average number of equity shares for EPS

Basic earning per share (INR)
Diluted earning per share (INR)

31st March, 2024 315t March, 2023

(42,472) (44,203)
156,250 142,123
(271.82) (311.02)
(271.82) (311.02)
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Throttle Aetospace Systarns Private Limited
(TN U74000KAYDYRPTCORS Y6 1)

Notes forming part of the financial etatetnants fot tha yanr sadad 31 Mareh 2024

1amount In INR thatkands, thlhss athaiwles statad)

21 Emplayee benefits

(&) bafined Conttibution Plans
Dutdirg the yent, the Grovp has tecoghizad the foflowing amounts in the Statament of Profit and Loss -
Employare’ Contribitinh ta Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance (Refer note 23)

(8)  befined benefit plans

a) Gratuity payable to employees
b) Compenentad abeances for Employees

1) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate (per annum)
Rate of increase in Salary

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years)

Attrition rate

i)  Changes In the pretent value of defined benefit obligation

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year
Interest cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Curtailments

Settlements

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

Present value of obligation at the end of the year*

*Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 16)

i) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations
Settlements

Curtailments

Total expe recog! in the Profit and Loss*

st March, 1034 313t tarch, 7973

) 1,004

547 7,114

31st March, 2074 315t March, 1077

1.20% 1.5%%

7.00% 1.00%

32.67 nn
5% 5%

Employea’s gratulty fund

313t March, 2024 313t Marzh, 2923

2,116 1,325
153 100
218 a7

(1,944) 183
542 2,116

Employee’s gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

218 507
153 100
370 608

*Included in Employee benefits expense (Refer Note 23). Actuarial (gain)/loss of INR (31 March 2024: INR (1,944), 31 March 2023 : INR 183) is included in other comprehensive income.

fv)  Assets and liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet:

Present value of unfunded obligation as at the end of the year

Unr ized actuarial (gains)/\

L net asset / in Balance Sheet*

Y)

*Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 23)

v) A ts r inised in other comprehensive income
Opening cumulative other comprehensive income
Acturial loss/(gain) on DBO
Net increase in OCI
Total d in other comprehensive income

vi)  Expected contribution to the fund in the next year
Gratuity

vii) A i tivity analysis for

Impact on defined benefit obligation
Discount rate

100 basis points increase

100 basis points Decrease

Rate of increase in salary

100 basis points increase

100 basis points Decrease

viii)  Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Year
Year (1)
Year (I1)
Year (Ill)
Year (V)
Year (V)
Kext 5 year pay-outs (6-10 years)
Pay-outs Above Ten Years

as at 31st March 2023 {s as shown below:

Employee’s gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
542

2,116

542 2,116
4 158
(1,944) 183
(1,944) 183
(1,603) RRal

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

552 2,206

Employee's gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

(76) (231
95 276
9 206
(74) (138)

Employee's gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

10 91
9 86
9 81
8 n
8 73
M m
485 1,39
542 2,118
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Thrattle Antnspace Systems Privats Lithited

(CIN: UTABDDKADIEPTLORS 161)

Notee farming part b tha financial ebatatnnts far the yakr shas8 31 Mareh 2624
(ammint n THR thatisnhds, ibless btharwleh tated)

k)|
[\

®

1)

i)

iv)

v)

vi)

wvii)

wviii)

Employee banefits

Dafined Contritution Piane

Durihg the vanar, the Grodp has taedghizead the fallowing Arvorints 1h thé Statamant of Prafit and Loss I3t March, 1024 315k March, 1
TiA i

11
Emplovers' Contiibutinh to Provident Fund and Employse State Insurance (Refer fote 23) §

Defined benefit plans

n) Gratuity payable to employees 547 1,114
b) Comp absences for Employ: > .
Actuarial assumptions 313t March, 7074 313¢ March, 1913
Discount rate (per annur) 7.07 751

Rate of increase in Salary 7.007% 71.607%
Expected averace remaining working lives of employees (years) 12.67 .11
Attrition rate 5% 5%

Changes in the presant value of defined benefit obligation
Employaa’s gratulty fund
31st March, 2024 313t March, 7023

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 2,116 1,325
Interest cost 153 100
Past service cost - -
Current service cost 213 507
Curtailments - -
Settlements . -
Benefits paid . -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (1,944) 133
Present value of obligation at the end of the year* 542 2,115

*Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 16)

Expense recognized iIn the Statement of Profit and Loss Employee’s gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 313t March, 2023
Current service cost 218 507
Past service cost s -
Interest cost. 153 100
Expected return on plan assets - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations - -
Settlements . 4
Curtailments = -
Total exp T ized in the Profit and Loss* 370 503

“Included in Employee benefits expense (Refer Note 23). Actuarial (gain)/loss of INR (31 March 2024: INR (1,944), 31 March 2023 : INR 183) is included in other comprehensive income.

Assets and liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet: Employee’s gratuity fund

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Present value of unfunded obligation as at the end of the year 542 2,116
Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses - -
Unfunded net asset / (liability) recognized in Balance Sheet* 542 2,116

*Included in provision for employee benefits (Refer note 23)

Amounts recoginised in other comprehensive income

Opening cumulative other comprehensive income M4 158
Acturial loss/(gain) on DBO (1,944) 183
Net increase in OCI (1,944) 183
Total recognised in other comprehensive income (1,603) 341
Expected contribution to the fund in the next year 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Gratuity 552 2,206

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31st March 2023 Is as shown below:
Employee's gratuity fund

Impact on defined benefit obligation 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Discount rate
100 basis points increase (76) (231)
100 basis points Decrease 95 276
Rate of increase in salary
100 basis points increase 91 206
100 basis points Decrease (74) (198)
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation Employee’s gratuity fund
Year 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Year (1) 10 9N
Year (Il) 9 38
Year (IIl) 9 n
Year (IV) 8 7
Year (V) 8 3
Hext 5 year pay-outs (6-10 years) M 3
Pay-ouls Above Ten Years 465 1,3%
542 2,118

s s 2
i —
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Threttle Astachece Syetanm Privats Limited

{UIN 174D AN AR T (RS 1R YY)

Notes fortning part of the financisl etrtomests Foc the yanr exded V1 Mareh 2024
(Athaemt 1h INR thagands, tntecs stharwiee etntd)

12 Reteted Party Disclornfed:

(A} Avper Ind AS24 “Relnted Party Dleclamee”, thes retated partise whers control evict or where signfficant influance awlsts and with whian traneacties fave faber placs ava ag bty

Nature of petetionship

m.

V.

Utimete Holding Company
Holding Company
Fellow subsidinries

Related parties

Rattanindia Enterprises | imited

Neosky India Limfted

Rattantndla Investment Manages Private Limited

MNeotec Insurance Brokers Limited

Cocoblu Retail Limited

Neobrands Limited (wef 10 Hovember 2022)

Neorise Technologies F7CO (Farelgn Subsidiary)

Neotec Enterprises Limited

Revolt Intellicorp Limited (Assoctate untit 12 January 2023 & Subsidiary wef 13
January 2023)

Revolt Coco Limited (w.e.f. 28 March 2024)

Rattanindia Enterprises Limited Employee Welfare Trust*

Enterprises over which holding company Key Management  Rattanindia Power Limited (upto 29.10.2022)

Key management personnel

Name

Designatian

Rajtv Rutten

Director and Chairman of the Ultimata Holding
Dompany

Amit Jain (PAN:- ATKPJ7410C)

Chief Financtal Officer of the Ultimate Holding
company (w.e.f, 02 April 2022 to 19 May 2021)

Amit Jain (PAN:- AFUPJ9311H)

Chief Financiat Officer of the Ultimate Holding
company (upto 02 April 2022)

Vinu Batwant Saint (PAN:- Chief Financial Officor of the Ultimate Holding
ATSPBBATEG) company (w.e.f 20 May 202) to 23 Aug 202))
Chief Financial Officer of the Ultimate Helding
Ashok Kumar Sharms company (w.e.f, 24 Aug 2023)
Company Secretary of the Ultimate Holding
Rajesh Arora company
Rajesh K Whole-time Director of the Ultimate Holding
fesh Kumar company (w.e.f, 01 Apr 2023)
Amit Jain (PAN: AEUPJ9311H) Director of the Company (w.a.f. 24.08,2023)
Sutinder Kumar Aety Director of the Company (w.e.f. 25.05.2022)
Sarath Chandra Director of the Company (w.e.f. 25.05.2022)
Nagendran Kandasamy Director of the Company (upto 24.09.2023)
.. CFO of the Company (w.e.f. 26.05.2022 to
Girish GM Reddy 03.07.2023)
Peeyush Kumar CEO of the Holding Company (upto 25.05.2022)
Sarath Chandra Gudlavalleti gf%;’;g;r"‘d‘"g Company (w.e.f.
. R Director of the Company (w.e.{. 29.05.2023
Vinu Balwant Saini t0 23.08.2023) _
Amit Jain (PAN:- AFKPJ7410C) Z’mzzg Company (w.e.f. 25.05.2022
Nischitha Madhu Relative of Director

“Retransition from Executive Director (Chairman) to Non-Executive Director

(Chairman) w.e.f. 29.10.2022
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900KA2016PTCORS161)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024
{AMOUNRT 1A INR thaueands, uhiets othanviss statad)

Patticulars

Relationship

Particular of Transactions with Related parties during the year

Neosky India Uimited

Neotec Enterprises Limited

Rattanindia Enterprise limited

Key Managerial Personnel

Cquity Investment

Business Support Service (expense)
Retmbursement of expenses paid
Reimbursement of expenses received
Loan Borrowed

Repayment of loan borrowed
Interest on loan borrowed

Security Deposit given received back
Purchase of Goods

Sale of Goods

Purchase of Services (Drone training)

Loan Given
Loan Given repayment received back

Interest on loan Given

Reimbursement of Expenses

Nagendran Kandasamy
Salary/Perquisites
Reimbursement of Expenses

Loan given to Director

Loan given by Director to Company
Salaries Payable

Repayment of Loan given by Director to
Company

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2021-22

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2022-23

Girish GM Reddy

Salary / Perquisites
Reimbursement of Expenses

Loan given by Director to Company
Salaries Payable

Repayment of Loan given by Director to
Company

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2021-22

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2022-23

Nischitha Madhu

Salary / Perquisites
Reimbursement of Expenses

Loan given by company

Loan given by Director to Company
Salaries Payable

Repayment of Loan given by Director to
Company

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2021-22

Payment of Salaries payable for the
year 2022-23

Pinkin Consultancy Pvt Ltd
Loan Given to Company
Repayment of Loan given to company

Sarath Chandra Gudlavalleti
Reimbursement of Expenses

HEY

/ GEL

Holding

Fellow Subsidiary

Ultimate Holding
Company

Director

CFO

Relative of Director

Director

e
For the year endad Fors::l:xnr
3 March 20241 31 pareh 202
. 200,000
1,800 3,325
713 18
58 .
2,500
2,500
5
- 1,000
147 :
2,325
135
- 60,000
32,670 11,500
2,184 2,112
23
283 1,396
530 1,307
- 4,322
114
. 4,583
1,574
. 3,396
215 2,582
- 319
- 90
7,937
- 2,873
- 2,582
215 2,582
14 84
213
50
3,045
- 2,582
4,190
652
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: U74900K A0V AP TCORS161)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
TAmount n INR thoasands, unless otherwles siated)

Particulary l Account Relatlonship

Balance outstanding as at Balance sheet date:

Heotky India Limited Equity Holding

Trade Payable

Retmbursement of Expenses Recefvable

Trade receivables

Neotec Enterprises Limited Loan Recelvable Fellow Subsidiary
Interest on Loan Recelvable

Key Managerial Personne:

Nagendran Kandasamy Refmbursement Receivable Director
Loan given to Director recefvable

Girish GM Reddy Reimbursement Payable CFO

Reimbursement Recefvable

Nischitha Madhu Loan given by company receivable Relative of Director

Refmbursement Recelvable

Sarath Chandra Gudlavalleti Reimbursement -Payables Director

As at 31 March
As at 31 March 2024 2023

2 200,000
786 1,134
40 22

1,581 .
15,830 48,500
3,866 1,901
362 226
4,322 4,322
21

0.1 B
213 213

5 .

62 -

33 Segment reporting

The Company's operations predominantly relate to providing in the business of manufacturing & service of drones being used fn applications like agriculture, defence , geo survey,
medical etc. The Chief Operating Decisfon Maker (CODM) reviews the operations of the Company as one operating segment. Hence no separate segment information has been furnished

herewith.

(¥ Scanned with OKEN Scanner



Throttle Aetoapace Systetris Private Limited

(CIN; UT4000KARDYAPTCORS161)

Notes farming part of the financial statements for the yeat shded 31 March 2024
{Amount Ih INR thaneanils, UhIess BEhrrwite statad)

34 Fatr vatues of financial neeats ahd Ninancial liabilities
The fait vatun of othet cortent finahcial neeots, cath and cash equivalents, teade receivables  fnvestidents trade payables, short-tarm bBorrawings and athar flnanefal Hab)ileg
anprovimate the cartying amotnts because of the short term natare of these financial instruments,
The amortized cost using effective interest eate (EIR) of hon-current financial assets consisting of security and term deposits are not significantly diffarent from tha carryfng amount,
Non-current borrowing comprises liability portion on labillty component of Convertible Preference Shares. The fmpact of fair value on such portion {5 not matertal and therafara not
considered for above disclosure. Simitarly, carrying values of non-current security deposits and non-current term deposits are not significant and therafare the impact of falr value Is nat
contidered for above disclosure.,

35 Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial labilities measured at falr value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three levels of a falr value hierarchy. The three levals are defined
based on the ohservability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial Instruments.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of obsarvable market data raty
as little as possible on entity specific estimates.
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument fs included in level 3.

(i

Financial instruments by category
(i) All Financial Instruments i.e. Cash & cash equivalents and financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, except mutual funds which are measured at fair value,
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Particulars FYTPL Fvoct Amortised cost FVTPL Fyvoci Amortised cost
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,919 = 5,172
Loans 24,862 55,567
Trade Receivable 9,661 25,411
Other financial assets 2,326 B 2,712
Total - - 38,798 - N 83,363
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings - -
Trade Payables - 12,173 3,327
Other financial liabilities - 7,250 5,619
Total - - 19,424 hd - 8,946

(i)

Risk Management
The Company is exposed to various risks in relation to financial instruments. The main types of risks are credit risk and liquidity risk. The most significant financial risks to which the
Company is exposed are described below:

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party fails to discharge an obligation to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents & loans. The Company’s maximum exposure

to credit risk fs limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at 31 March 2024, as summarised below:

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Cash and cash equivalents 1,949 5,172
Loans 24,862 55,567
Trade Receivable (net of provisions) 9,661 25,411
Other financial assets 2,326 2,712
Total 38,798 88,863

The credit risk for cash and cash equi

is ct

since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings.

The Company’s management considers that all of the above financial assets that are not impaired and/ or past due for each of the above assets reporting dates under review are of good

credit quality.

Liquidity Risk

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not

significant.

31-Mar-24 | Less than 1 year I 1-5 year | More than 5 years | Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings

Trade Payables 11,202 971 12,173
Other financial liabilities 7,250 - 7,250]
Total 18,452 971 - 19,424
31-Mar-23 Less than 1 year | 1-5 year [ More than 5 years | Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings B - -
Trade Payables 3,327 3,327
Other financial liabilities 5,619 5,619
Total 8,946) 8,944
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(Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

36 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(a) Revenue recognised from Contracts

Particulars 31st March, 2024 313t March, 2023

Revenue recognised from Customer contracts 12,897 37,192

Less:-Impairment losses recognised* . o7
12,897 37,259

Total Revenue
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Throttle Aerospace Systems Private Limited

(CIN: UT4900KA2016PTCO85141)

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amount in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

37

Capital management

The Company's capital management objectives are

(i) To ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
{if) To provide an adequate return to shareholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficlent overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage,
This takes into account the subordination levels of the Company's various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to
reduce debt.

The amount managed as capital by the Company for the reporting periods under review are summarized as follows:

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Equity 106,577 147,194
Convertible preference share . -
Total equity (i) 106,577 147,194
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares - .
Less: cash and cash equivalents - -
Total debt (net) (ii) - -
Overall financing (iii) = (i) + (ii) 106,577 147,194
Gearing ratio (ii)/ (iiiy - .

*Since there is no borrowings in FY 2023-24, the gearing ratio is not calculated.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.
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38 Ratio Calculation

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at 31st March, Varlance In [ Pessan for |
Varlanca
»25%
2024 2023 %
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabflities 133 10.6% -69% Due tg
increasa in
Current
Ascets
Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity . . 0.00%| Due qu‘
repayment of |
barrawing
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for[Debt Service (2) . i 0.00%| Due to fully
debt service (1) repayment of
barrovring
Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profits after Taxes  |Average (0.40) (0.30) 32.707% Due to
shareholder's equity increase in
Net Loss
Inventory turnover ratio {refer  [Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 0.74 3.39 -78.21% Due to
note below) increase in
purchases
Trade receivables turnover ratio [Revenue Average trade 1.33 1.47 -8.96% N.A
receivable
Trade payables turnover ratio Purchases of services Average trade 4.15 25.27 -83.59% N.A
and other expenses payables
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue (5) Working Capital (6) 0.27 0.38 -28.21% Due to
increass in
revenue
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Revenue (5) (3.29) (1.19) 177.59% Due to
increase in
Net Loss
Return on Capital Employed Earning before Capital employed (7) (0.42) (0.32) 34.12% Due to
(ROCE) interest and taxes increase in
_ Loss
Return on Investment(ROI) Income generated from|Investments 0.00| 0.01 -99.74% N.A
investments

Earnings for debt service includes net profit after taxes,finance cost and non-cash operating expenses like depreciation

Net credit purchases means gross credit purchases after deducting purchase return. Gross credit purchases includes other expenses
Net sales means total sales after deducting sales return

Working capital is calculated by deducting current liabilities from current assets

Capital employed includes total assets less total debt,current liabilities

VAW -

39 There is neither any contingent liability nor any commitments to be reported as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023. Minority Shareholders of Throttle
Aerospace Systems Private Limited (“TAS"), have adleged certain matters against the Company and others and have filed Petitions before the Bangalore
NCLT Bench (‘NCLT Bangalore'), seeking directions in relation to Pproposed rights issue by TAS and other matters. The matter is sub judice as on date.
The company management believes that the aforesaid matter does not impact the company’s standalone financial results and is fully committed to grow
the Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (Drone) business.

40  Previous year figures have been regrouped!/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS and as required by Schedule 11l of the Act.

For MRKS and Associabss,%
Chartered Accountants” ¢
FRN No. 023711N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Surinder Kumar Aery Sarath Gudlavalleti
Director Director
Kamal Ahuj, DIN:02¢30754 DIN:09306434
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